Minutes

For the Ordinary Meeting of the Aislaby Middleton and Wrelton Parish Council held at the Village Hall, Wrelton on Tuesday 23 August 2016 at 7:30pm

Present: Cllrs Peirson (Chairman), Cooke, Pickering, Quinlan, Wrench, Firth and Wilson

Minutes recorded by Councillor Peirson due to the Clerk being unwell

- 1. Apologies for absence were received and accepted from Cllr Lumley
- 2. There were no declarations of Interest in items on the agenda.

3. Minutes and Matters arising

- a) The minutes of the meeting held on 19 July 2016 were approved after amending item 2a planning to include "by majority vote 4/3".
- b) There were no matters arising from the meeting 21 June 2016 not covered elsewhere on the agenda.
- **4. Public Session** There were no members of the public in attendance.
- 5. **Speed Test –** Item to be carried over to the agenda for September as no additional information was available.

6. Planning (and related items)

- a) There were no new planning applications received to consider.
- b) 16/01038/73A Removal of condition 1 of approval 00/00900/73 dated 31/08/2000 | Boundary Farm Middleton. Approved 16/00704/HOUSE Erection of single storey extension to rear | Lavandel Back Lane Middleton

Approved Erection of single storey extension to rear | Lavander Back Lane Middleton

<u>16/01084/FUL</u> Erection of an agricultural building for general purpose. | Lan at Cropton lane Wrelton **Pending Consideration**

There was no additional information on these decisions.

c) Confirmation of Diversion order 205 for Bridleway 25.3/2 straights lane Aislaby was noted with no additional comments.

7. Finance

- a) There were no financial matters to consider.
- **b)** There were no cheques to approve.

Cllr Wrench requested a copy of the parish council budget to March 2017.

8. Co-option

No interest or applications have been received.

9. General Maintenance

- a) Current outstanding items to be included on the next agenda are:
 - Sunken drain in Goshun, Wrelton reported by S.Halstead. *Minuted that NYCC rejected the issue* and no action will be taken regarding this matter. The item will be removed from future general maintenance agenda item.
 - Road drain on Goshun road, Wrelton near passing place requiring cleaning out. No additional information received.
 - Misalignment of road surface on A170 at Wrelton eastern turning to village which can cause vehicles to appear to be flashing other vehicles to turn causing confusion. – No additional information received.

- Ownership / status of land at High Common Aislaby / Middleton. Clarification is required as to the status of the land to confirm it is "common land" and how this affects access and use.
 Investigations are on-going and the item will be reviewed when more information is available.
- Back lane, Wrelton right of way status. No additional information received.
- Broken drain on Aislaby Carr Lane (case ref: 101002894455). Cllr Peirson reported that this is still outstanding and is been chased up with area 4.
- Surface water drainage on Aislaby New Lane. Works are currently under way and the
 effectiveness of this work will be monitored.
- Street lamp repairs to lamps 17, 9 and 20 Back Lane Middleton No additional information received.
- Tree maintenance opposite Middleton Village Hall. No additional information received.
- **b)** Cllr Wilson requested an additional item to be added to "General Maintenance" agenda item to follow up status of the blocked Bridleway from Middleton Nova Lane along Broates Lane.

10. Pond Account

- a) It was noted that the Clerk has received completed forms regarding the amendment to shareholding.
- **b)** It was noted that the forms and associated documentation has been sent to Equiniti and that the Clerk as included a personal cheque to avoid delay.
- 11. There were no reports from councillors on delegated matters.
- **12.** There was no additional information from the clerk.
- 13. Cllr Pickering requested information regarding the next Parish Liaison if available.
 Cllrs noted that item 12 regarding councillors been copied in on correspondence from the minutes of 19th
 April 2016 has not occurred yet and that this should be actioned as soon as possible.
- **14.** The date of the next meeting was noted as Tuesday 20th September at 7:30pm.